
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 24 2022

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Casey, Fuller, Luginski, Rodgers, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the agenda, 

limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a response, please fill out a 

form with your name, address and summary of your subject for the record. Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you. 

FYI

Clarkston Garden Club 2022 Holiday Greens Sale

City Clerk Job Posting 

CLARKSTON GARDEN CLUB 2022 HOLIDAY GREENS SALE 10 24 2022.PDF
CITY CLERK JOB POSTING 10 18 2022.PDF

Sheriff Report For September 2022

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022.PDF

Discussion: Parking Fees And Tickets September 2022

DISCUSSION SEPTEMBER 2022 PARKING FEES AND TICKETS 10 24 
2022.PDF

Election Upate

City Manager Report

CITY MANAGERS REPORT 10 24 22.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Final  Minutes 09 26 2022

Final Minutes 09 28 2022

Draft Minutes 10 10 2022

Treasurer Report 10 24 2022

10 24 2022 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Motion: EV Charging Station Agreement Approval

MOTION EV CHARGING STATION AGREEMENT 10 24 2022.PDF

Discussion: Main Street Oakland County Update

Motion: Halloween Hours In The Village

MOTION HALLOWEEN HOURS IN THE VILLAGE 10 24 2022.PDF

New Business 

Resolution: Tree Removal Bid Acceptance

RESOLUTION TREE REMOVAL AND TRIMMING 10 24 2022.PDF

Resolution: FODP Recommendation On Depot Park Wetland Boardwalk

RESOLUTION DEPOT PARK WELANDS BOARDWALK ASSESSMENT 10 
24 2022.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

12.a.

Documents:

12.b.

12.c.

Documents:

13.

13.a.

Documents:

13.b.

Documents:

14.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 24 2022

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Casey, Fuller, Luginski, Rodgers, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the agenda, 

limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a response, please fill out a 

form with your name, address and summary of your subject for the record. Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you. 

FYI

Clarkston Garden Club 2022 Holiday Greens Sale

City Clerk Job Posting 

CLARKSTON GARDEN CLUB 2022 HOLIDAY GREENS SALE 10 24 2022.PDF
CITY CLERK JOB POSTING 10 18 2022.PDF

Sheriff Report For September 2022

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022.PDF

Discussion: Parking Fees And Tickets September 2022

DISCUSSION SEPTEMBER 2022 PARKING FEES AND TICKETS 10 24 
2022.PDF

Election Upate

City Manager Report

CITY MANAGERS REPORT 10 24 22.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Final  Minutes 09 26 2022

Final Minutes 09 28 2022

Draft Minutes 10 10 2022

Treasurer Report 10 24 2022

10 24 2022 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Motion: EV Charging Station Agreement Approval

MOTION EV CHARGING STATION AGREEMENT 10 24 2022.PDF

Discussion: Main Street Oakland County Update

Motion: Halloween Hours In The Village

MOTION HALLOWEEN HOURS IN THE VILLAGE 10 24 2022.PDF

New Business 

Resolution: Tree Removal Bid Acceptance

RESOLUTION TREE REMOVAL AND TRIMMING 10 24 2022.PDF

Resolution: FODP Recommendation On Depot Park Wetland Boardwalk

RESOLUTION DEPOT PARK WELANDS BOARDWALK ASSESSMENT 10 
24 2022.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

12.a.

Documents:

12.b.

12.c.

Documents:

13.

13.a.

Documents:

13.b.

Documents:

14.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/0c8c1952-ea06-435a-9b14-443e2f2a3c20








FROM:  Lieutenant Richard Cummins, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2022 2021

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 0 0 0 2 1 0 3 3 0 9 12

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 14 6 13 10 33 0 9 1 0 86 69

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 1 5 2 0 0 0 0 9 6

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 4 2 2 7 5 0 1 0 2 23 13

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Citations  Citation Report 3 1 13 14 11 5 27 27 21 122 80

Crashes - Crash Report 3 3 0 0 1 1 4 1 2 15 26

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 0 0 2 0 2 0 2 2 1 8

Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 147 105 157 156 178 139 162 180 189 1413 1387

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2022



2021 Totals Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Total

Parking Fees (from the Washington & Main Lot):

a Number of Paid Parking Patrons 10,444 833 1002 1202 1513 1227 1918 2092 2006 1687 13,480

b Fees Paid at Kiosk $20,327.75 $1,833.65 $2,275.55 $2,660.30 $3,176.05 $2,640.15 $4,069.05 $4,316.65 $4,179.80 $3,630.80 $28,782.00

c Fees Paid via Passport Smartphone App $2,650.79 $317.02 $315.60 $393.95 $591.38 $371.43 $599.29 $634.26 $587.15 $503.47 $4,313.55

d Total Fees (b plus c) $22,978.54 $2,150.67 $2,591.15 $3,054.25 $3,767.43 $3,011.58 $4,668.34 $4,950.91 $4,766.95 $4,134.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,095.55

Parking Tickets (throughout the City):

e Tickets Issued in Month (additional detail below) 774 56 52 168 192 98 171 200 190 199 1,326

f Fines for Tickets Issued in Month $17,870.00 $1,225.00 $1,160.00 $4,255.00 $4,880.00 $2,225.00 $3,595.00 $4,135.00 $5,065.00 $4,475.00 $31,015.00

g Tickets reduce for early pay discount N/A 3 0 23 25 8 25 20 15 30 119

h Number of voided Tickets 86 13 6 19 33 10 35 38 23 23 200

i Total amount of voided Tickets $2,065.00 $325.00 $200.00 $475.00 $825.00 $325.00 $900.00 $950.00 $625.00 $623.00 $5,248.00

j Tickets issued less voided $15,805.00 $900.00 $960.00 $3,780.00 $4,055.00 $1,900.00 $2,695.00 $3,185.00 $4,440.00 $3,852.00 $25,767.00

k Tickets Paid in Month 475 75 29 114 115 47 82 74 79 84 699

l Income from Tickets Paid in Month $11,540.00 $2,285.00 $1,225.00 $2,915.00 $2,975.00 $1,095.00 $1,860.00 $1,875.00 $1,770.00 $1,800.00 $17,800.00

Expenses:

l Parking Attendant wages $5,149.80 $324.00 $0.00 $1,215.00 $1,251.00 $900.00 $1,008.00 1,642.50 $909.00 $1,251.00 $8,500.50

m Supplies & Misc Expenses $6,179.32 $1,146.82 $732.67 $1,215.00 $2,330.05 $929.75 $1,540.04 1,155.83 $1,325.04 $14,689.32 $25,064.52

n Total Expenses (l plus m) $11,329.12 $1,470.82 $732.67 $2,430.00 $3,581.05 $1,829.75 $2,548.04 $2,798.33 $2,234.04 $15,940.32 $33,565.02

Net Revenue from Fees and Tickets (d plus l less n) $23,189.42 $2,964.85 $3,083.48 $3,539.25 $3,161.38 $2,276.83 $3,980.30 $4,027.58 $4,302.91 ($10,006.05) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,330.53

Parking Tickets Issued by Zone Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Total

3750 Washington & Main Paid Lot 720 56 42 160 188 97 167 198 185 191 1284

3751 Depot Lot 0 0 9 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 12

3752 City Street Parking 17 0 1 2 3 0 4 1 5 5 21

3753 Mill Street Lot 46 0 0 6 1 0 0 1 0 1 9

Total 783 56 52 168 192 98 171 200 190 199 0 0 0 1326

Parking Tickets Issued by Type Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Total

Parking Time Violation 748 54 50 164 187 96 163 195 179 194 1282

Parking in a No Parking Zone 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 4

Parking Beyond Space Markings 7 0 0 1 2 1 5 0 5 5 19

Parking Facing Traffic 8 0 1 3 3 0 2 1 4 0 14

Handicap Parking Without a Permit 8 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 6

Blocking Traffic or a Crosswalk 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Parking in a Permit Area w/o a Permit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Parking in a Commercial Unloading Zone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 774 56 52 168 192 98 171 200 190 199 0 0 0 1326

* Reflects operational expenses only

City of the Village of Clarkston - 2022 Parking Fees & Parking Tickets

Thursday, October 20, 2022



City of the Village of Clarkston

City Manager Report

October 24, 2022

East Alley Storm Drain Repair

After receiving a complaint about water seeping into the basement of a Main Street business, 

efforts are once again being prioritized to complete the repair or replacement of the deteriorated 

storm drain in the City’s East Alley.  City Engineer Hubbell, Roth & Clark is reviewing the project 

specifications, after which quotes will be obtained.  The City will coordinate the repair work with the

building owners to ensure the work is done properly, but only 15% (approximately) of the 

deteriorated drain is located on City property.

Depot Road Paid Parking

As directed by Council in the October 10th meeting, work to convert the Depot Road City Parking Lot

to a paid lot has begun, but it is too early to forecast a start date.

Mill Pond Bed & Breakfast

Also as a result of the October 10th Council meeting, efforts are underway to research and address 

neighbor concerns with the Mill Pond Inn Bed & Breakfast.  

Clarkston Road Repaving

I received notification from the Road Commission of Oakland County on October 19th that the 

repaving of Clarkston Road from Main Street to the City border would occur on Sunday, October 

23rd.  I will therefore provide a verbal status update on the project in this Council meeting.

Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, October 20, 2022







































CEV CHARGING STATION AGREEMENT 

 

This Charging Stations Agreement (the “Agreement”) is effective as of November 1, 2022 

(the “Effective Date”) by and between _The City of The Village of Clarkston, (“Host”), located 

_375 Depot Street, Clarkston MI 48346 and Charge EV, LLC (“CEV”), a Michigan company 

with its principal place of business located at 15045 Dixie Hwy Ste A, Holly, MI 48442. CEV and 

Host may individually be referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 

 

WHEREAS, CEV, by installing electric vehicle chargers (“EV Chargers”) on the Premises located 

at the Depot Park Municipal Parking Lot located adjacent to 375 Depot Street Clarkston MI, 

48346 and the site known as “The City Lot” which is a municipal parking lot located on the 

NW corner of West Washington Street and North Main Street (M15), as defined herein, will 

provide value to Host by attracting electric vehicle owners and the public to, and providing 

additional visibility of, the property; 
 

WHEREAS, Host acknowledges the value of CEV’s EV Chargers on the Premises and desires to 

grant a license to install and maintain EV Chargers at the Premises to CEV pursuant to the terms 

set forth herein; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and for other good and valuable consideration, 

the receipt and legal sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
1. PREMISES: Host hereby grants to CEV a non-exclusive license to install and 

maintain EV Chargers at the Premises, upon which CEV shall install the EV Chargers. 
 

2. INITIAL INSPECTION: 
 

A. Early Access. Beginning on _11/1/2022_ (“Initial Inspection Start Date”) 

CEV shall have a period of up to thirty (30) days during which it will have 

reasonable, non-exclusive access to the Premises for conducting its reviews 

and inspections (the “Inspection Period”). 

 

B. Application for Permits. During the Inspection Period, CEV shall apply and 

pay for all required permits, variances and/or approvals required for CEV’s 

construction of the improvements on, and CEV’s use of, the Premises 

(collectively, the “Permits”). 
 

C. Right to Terminate. If CEV determines, in its sole and absolute discretion, 

for any reason or for no reason whatsoever, that the Premises are 

unacceptable for CEV’s proposed use, CEV may, without any liability 

hereunder, terminate this Agreement upon written notice delivered to Host 

no later than five (5) business days following the expiration of the Inspection 

Period pursuant to Section 19 of this Agreement. CEV shall restore any 

damage to the Premises that is attributable to CEV. 
 

3. INSTALLATION: Upon acceptance of the Premises, CEV shall, at its sole expense, 

install the EV Chargers. 



4. EQUIPMENT: Level 2 Chargers will be installed at the 

host location(s). CEV can elect to Change the number of EV Chargers from 

Two to One charger prior to the beginning of the energy 

company make ready process. CEV shall give the Host 30 days-notice prior to the energy 

company’s make ready process. 
 

5. COMMENCEMENT DATE: The date that the EV Chargers open to the public (the 

“Commencement Date”) shall be within one hundred and fifty (150) days following 

the Initial Inspection Start Date, provided that no external permitting, utility or other 

requirements beyond CEV’s control delay the installation, despite the best efforts of 

CEV shall provide written notice of the Commencement Date to Host pursuant to 

Section 19 of this Agreement for record keeping purposes. In the event of a delay as 

described herein, CEV shall deliver written notice to Host pursuant to Section 19 and 

this notice shall provide the Commencement Date, which in no event shall be any 

later than two hundred (200) days following the Initial Inspection Start Date. 
 

6. TERM: The initial term of the Agreement shall expire ten (10) years from the 

Commencement Date (the “Initial Term”). Thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of 

the Initial Term, CEV and the Host may elect to extend the Agreement and such 

extension shall be for an additional period of five (5) years (the “Renewal Term” and 

together with the Initial Term, the “Term”). Following the Renewal Term, any further 

renewals will be subject to mutual agreement between CEV and Host and may be of 

any duration agreed upon by the Parties. In the event Host wishes to sell or transfer of 

the Premises by Host while the Agreement is in effect, Host shall either assign this 

Agreement to the prospective buyer, which assignment shall be effective upon the 

sale or transfer of the Premises, or terminate this Agreement in accordance with 

Section 7 below. Host grants exclusive EV Vehicle charging stations to CEV. 

7. EARLY TERMINATION: 
 

A. If at any time after the 36th month of the Term, the EV Chargers at the 

Premises are performing at an average of fewer than 50 kilowatt hours 

per month over any period of six (6) consecutive months, CEV shall have 

the right to terminate this Agreement by providing Host by providing 

written notice (the “Termination Notice”) pursuant to Section 19 of this 

Agreement at least sixty (60) days in advance of the termination date, 

which shall specify the effective date of SCI’s termination of this 

Agreement (“Termination Date”). As of the Termination Date, this 

Agreement shall terminate and neither Party shall thereafter have any 

further rights or obligations hereunder, except that CEV shall pay all 

monies owed pursuant to Section 10 of this Agreement through the 

Termination Date, and this Agreement shall be of no further force and 

effect. 



B. If Host elects to terminate the Agreement prior to the expiration of the 

Term, Host must provide written notice to CEV pursuant to Section 19 

of this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”), specifying the effective 

date of Host’s termination of this Agreement. 

i. Any termination without cause by the Host prior to the end of the 

thirty-sixth (36th) month of the Term, the Host is responsible to 

reimburse CEV for the full cost of any EV Rebate that CEV received, all 

costs CEV incurred for installing the EV Chargers on the Premises, and 

any costs for CEV to remove the EV Chargers from the Premises. In 

addition, Host shall pay CEV 50% of monthly gross sales from previous 

90 days average, per month for remainder of the contract term. 

ii. Host may terminate for cause without penalty as outlined below in (1), 

(2), and (3): 

 

(1) In the event Host has not received payment under the terms of Section 

10 of this Agreement by the tenth day of the calendar month, Host 

must provide written notice pursuant to Section 19 of this Agreement 

to CEV notifying CEV that it has not received payment. If CEV has 

not remitted the payment due to Host within thirty (30) days of the 

date of receipt of Host’s notice, Host may terminate the Agreement for 

cause and without penalty. 
 

(2) In the event that CEV has failed to properly maintain the EV 

Chargers, Host must provide notice pursuant to Section 19 of this 

Agreement to CEV. This notice shall provide information about the 

EV Charger(s) requiring maintenance. If CEV has failed to repair or 

replace the EV Chargers within thirty (30) days of receipt of the 

Host’s notice, host may terminate the Agreement for cause and 

without penalty. 
 

(3) Any other reason beyond Host's control, including but not limited to 

the acts or omissions of third parties, regulatory changes, civil 

disorder, labor strikes or disruptions, war, terrorism, pandemics, 

disease and natural disasters. 

C. In all events of termination or expiration of this Agreement, the EV Chargers 

are owned by CEV and upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, 

CEV shall remove them and restore the Premises to the original condition. 
 

D. The indemnity responsibilities as described in Section 14 of this Agreement 

survive termination. 

 
8. UTILITIES: CEV agrees to arrange and pay the charges for all utility services 

provided or used in or at the Premises during the Term. CEV shall pay directly to 

the utility company. In the event that utility services are disrupted and Host becomes 

aware of such disruption, Host shall use its best efforts to quickly notify CEV as 

soon as possible of the disruption. 



9. USE: CEV shall use and occupy the Premises during the Term for electric vehicle 

charging services. All use of the Premises by CEV shall comply with applicable 

codes, laws, and ordinances. 

 
10. PAYMENT FOR CHARGING SERVICES: CEV shall share revenue generated 

from the EV Chargers in the amount of $0.03 per kilowatt-hour payable on the tenth 

day of each calendar month. If the Term is renewed pursuant to Section 6 of this 

Agreement, during the first Renewal Term, CEV shall pay a monthly revenue share to 

Host in the amount of $0.05 per kilowatt-hour, payable on the tenth day of each 

calendar month. Payments shall be made via direct deposit unless otherwise agreed to 

by the Parties. 

 
11. MAINTENANCE: CEV shall be responsible for maintaining the EV Chargers and 

Host shall not have any liability for damage to the EV Chargers unless such damage 

is caused by Host’s gross negligence or willful misconduct. Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, Host must maintain the Premises and common areas of the Premises. Host 

agrees to coordinate any parking lot maintenance with CEV to ensure that charging 

stalls remain available as much as is reasonably feasible. CEV may, in its discretion 

and at its sole cost, install security cameras and other equipment to monitor the 

Premises from off-site. Host shall have no responsibility for the use or maintenance 

of security cameras and other equipment to monitor the Premises. All site equipment 

installed in relation to the charging infrastructure shall be maintained in good 

condition for the entire term of the Agreement. 
 

12. HOST COVENANTS: Host represents that it is the owner of the Premises and that 

this Agreement does not violate any agreement, lease or other commitment of Host. 

Host shall not take any action that would impair or interrupt the use of the Premises 

or the EV Chargers, except as necessary for Host to satisfy its obligations as a 

government entity. Host agrees to notify CEV within a commercially reasonable time 

if (i) it has knowledge of third-parties impairing or misusing the Premises or EV 

Chargers, or (ii) it obtains knowledge of a needed repair to the Premises or EV 

Chargers. If non-electric vehicle motorists repeatedly park in the stalls dedicated to 

the EV Chargers (“Dedicated Stalls”), thereby impairing use of the Dedicated Stalls, 

then the Parties shall together determine and implement an appropriate and effective 

strategy for preventing such impairment, including, without limitation, alternative 

signage and painted asphalt, for which CEV shall bear the entire cost. Host shall use 

commercially reasonable efforts to actively monitor the Premises to ensure that use 

of the EV Chargers is not impaired. CEV shall not be responsible for any 

consequential or delay claims and damages arising out of the sites in any fashion 

regardless whether or not said claims are foreseeable. 
 

13. SIGNAGE: CEV signage to be installed at the Premises is represented in Exhibit B 

and shall include signs to identify Dedicated Stalls. Any material revisions or 

additions to the signage depicted in Exhibit B shall be subject to Host approval, 

which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. All signage shall 

be professionally prepared, installed and maintained at CEV’s expense. 



14. INDEMNIFICATION: Except to the extent of any gross negligence or willful 

misconduct of Host, CEV hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, the Premises, 

Host, its managers, members, agents and representatives from all liability, damages, 

loss, costs and obligations, on account of or arising out of or alleged to have arisen out 

of any claim of any third party directly related to CEV’s use of the Premises. CEV 

shall promptly remove or bond any liens placed on the Premises as a result of any 

claims for labor or materials furnished to or for CEV at or for use on the Premises. 
 

15. DESTRUCTION: Upon total destruction of the Premises either Party shall terminate 

the Agreement by furnishing written Notice pursuant to Section 19 of this Agreement 

within thirty (30) days of such destruction. 
 

16. INSURANCE: 

A. CEV shall carry commercial general liability insurance with limits of not less than 

Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for bodily injury or death. A certificate evidencing 

such insurance shall be delivered to Host upon completion of the EV Charger 

installation and from time to time thereafter as may be requested by Host. Upon 

request, CEV shall include Host as additional insured on its commercial general 

liability and umbrella insurance policies. CEV will also carry worker’s compensation 

insurance in accordance with state and federal law. 
 

17. PUBLICITY: Neither Party will use the other Party’s name, trademark or logo 

without such other Party’s prior written consent. 
 

18. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: To the best of Host’s knowledge, Host believes 

that the Premises shall be delivered free of environmental contamination. CEV shall 

have no liability for any environmental contamination unless caused by CEV, its 

agents, employees or contractors. 
 

19. NOTICES: All notices or demands shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly 

served or given only if delivered by prepaid (i) U.S. Mail, certified or registered, 

return receipt requested, or (ii)reputable, overnight courier service (such as UPS or 

FedEx) to the addresses of the respective parties as specified in this Section. Copies of 

such correspondence shall be delivered via email as well as a courtesy if an email 

address is provided, but email notification does not suffice as effective notice for the 

purpose of this Agreement. Host and CEV may change their respective addresses for 

notices by giving notice of such new address in accordance with the provisions of this 

paragraph. 
 

Host, to: 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CEV, to: 

 

 
Contact Name: Jonathon Smith  

Position: City Manager  

Address:   375 Deot, Clarkston MI 48346  
 

Email Address: smith@villageofclarkston.org  

 

 

Contact Name: Duane Lobbestael 

Position: Managing Member: 15045 Dixie Hwy Ste A 

Holly, MI 48442 
 

Email Address: duane@statecontractingus.com 

mailto:smith@villageofclarkston.org
mailto:duane@statecontractingus.com


20. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall 

inure to the benefit of Host and CEV and their respective successors and assigns. 

 

21. ARBITRATION. If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Contract or the breach 

thereof or otherwise, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions 

the parties agree to first endeavor to settle the dispute by mediation under the 

construction industry mediation rules of the American Arbitration Association or 

privately before having recourse to arbitration. Thereafter, any remaining claims or 

disputes arising out of, or relating to, this Contract or the breach thereof shall be 

decided by arbitration in accordance with the most current Construction Industry 

Arbitration. 

22. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION AND VENUE: Governing Law, 

Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan without giving effect to any choice 

or conflict of law provision or rule (whether of the State of Michigan or any other 

jurisdiction) that would cause the application of laws of any jurisdiction other than 

those of the State of Michigan. Any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out of this 

Agreement or the matters contemplated hereunder shall be instituted in state court in 

Oakland County in the State of Michigan, and each Party irrevocably submits to the 

exclusive jurisdiction of such courts in any such suit, action or proceeding and waives 

any objection based on improper venue or inconvenient forum. Service of process, 

summons, notice or other document by mail to such Party's address set forth herein 

shall be effective service of process for any suit, action or other proceeding brought in 

any such court. 
 

23. VOLUNTARY AND INFORMED EXECUTION: The Parties acknowledge and 

agree that they have fully read, completely understand and voluntarily enter into and 

execute this Agreement, and acknowledge they have been represented and advised by 

counsel or had ample opportunity to be represented by counsel during the 

negotiations and drafting of this Agreement. 
 

24. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may only be amended, modified or supplemented 

by an agreement in writing signed by each Party hereto. 
 

25. SEVERABILITY. If any term or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or 

unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the Parties agree that such provision shall be 

adjusted or modified by the court to the extent necessary to cure that invalidity, and 

that such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or 

provision of this Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such term or 

provision in any other jurisdiction. 
 

26. COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one 

agreement. Signed copies transmitted electronically in PDF or similar format shall be 

treated as originals. 
 

 

 

6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have each caused an authorized representative to 

execute this Agreement as of the Effective Date first written above. 
 

Charge EV, LLC 

 

 

By: Duane Lobbestael 
Its: Managing Member 

 

HOST: 

 

 

 
By: Eric Haven 

Its: Mayor 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

By: Jennifer Speagle 

Its: Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/20/22



 

 

 

 

6 



EXHIBIT B SIGNAGE 

CHARGING STATIONS 
 

 

 
Ev Charging Parking Spaces will be clearly signed and striped to indicate reserved spaces. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8 




























	Sheet1
	Sheet1



